

April 13, 2015

Lloyd Jordan, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, N.W.
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

**Re: BZA No. 18998; Request for Postponement of May 19, 2015 Public Hearing
on Application for Special Exception From the Private School Requirements
under § 206.1**

Dear Mr. Jordan and Members of the Board:

Saint Sophia Greek Orthodox Cathedral (the "Applicant") submits this request for postponement of the May 19th hearing date in order to allow more time to address concerns raised by ANC 3C. Staff advises that the BZA has space on the schedule for June 16th. We would greatly appreciate rescheduling to June 16th.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,


Cynthia A. Giordano

cc: ANC 3C
CAG/jmd